Lucy Tsai

From: alice.lan [alice.lan@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 2:48 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re:Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP960220101, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7347, Notice#1
Attachments: 821_Label Drawing & Location.pdf; 821_Internal Photo(FCC).pdf; 821_External

Photo(FCC).pdf

Dear Lucy,

Sorry for the careless mistakes what I did.

Please find the attchment for this case.

If you have any questions regarding this case, please contact with me.

Thank you very much.

Alice

<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

IS E <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
2007/11/05 03:38 AM A2 <lucytsai@ccseme.com>
) ‘F[ : Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP960220101, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7347, Notice#l

Hi Alice,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: The exhibit of label format and location only indicates the label format without
location, please provide.

Q#2: Please provide an internal photo to show the whole PCB without shielding.

Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any gquestions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



